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Professor Carleton Stanley, 
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McGill University.
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Dear Professor Stanley,
■Re î Mr. Gest’s Broadcasting Proposition. ■ ;'L

31
I met Mr. Sise by accident in Dr.Thanks for your note.

White’s office, when we were both getting our lives saved through 
his intervention, and I casually mentioned to himywhile waiting 
that there was a desire on the part of Mr. Gest to broadcast to 
China, and was such a thing possible, 
if I wished he would speak to somebody closer to the broadcast­
ing authorities than he was. 
he had better wait for further instructions from the authorities 
before doing anything, and there the matter lies.
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He said it was, and

I replied to him, however, that

:Ii
all good lucki
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Sincerely yours,
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